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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Grrrotii 

i"hf3flk you ` r your emai 

Rachael Panted----------------------------------

Fri 31/05/2013 2:35:32 PM (UTC) 

Jenkins Gareth GII GRO 

martin smith) 

Singh',.
Fernando Rodri 

GRO ii; 
GRO ;_Andrew 

GRO 

RE: Outstanding Cases 

GRO 

a .oi'r .5s i 3 l`N n- this case e has been adjou i r d .1f ,tlf the 13 No.ce tuber 2013 and is tsteufAr a 4 da , tr of at New reds 1C',Ie'wn 

Court. Th e court eiiOt€r..fAr) A )i V 5 me toi tV he ' .SLJ NC ie oort to be t.tl).3:r 1h ed' rr aiOUP :d A g U U. 20 v=.  I. 4 f 3

€l. 1 a N hon Is w`4'i ,r c:or V _, € - I t sn ,~, 4-.r ?'l~ i:r?ttfE! , 'jCl~ , i ✓r;,, t ", Hfr.~u~„."Ysr,; 'a'E(k

Ji ,h,a,_n t a°cal > Or ink I rr, ,a,,/ ha 'reIrfnr M, - `Yon , that voU a r'? .. nr er 'cuired a 11 .... is ca..e. I nv ever. , do not hove ..he file to 

hp-nd. I Dili m sil for as 3ocn I co fir n t e p,o o w th lx -r. in wl ct; m--v be this aftern or or ers,. th -rq .On v1r, id- v. I just 
we  to be don biy u€ r before 1 confirm one we./ or another. 

Kind : 9 rc 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI GRO 
Sent: 31 May 2013 09:35 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith; Andrew Bolc; Fernando Rodrigues 
Subject: RE: Outstanding Cases 

I wondered if you had any update; regarding these two cases Specifical ly: y: 

1. is the Brown case sti l l on for 17 n J _,ne? if so when exactly am I needed and for how long? As 1 mentioned 
before I. are going away on holiday next Friday ;7`" June) an,d do not return to work until Mon day I.7 l l 
not have access to emai l wh' e I are a , a; (but rviL pick up messages or my mobi le ;c Therefore if I need to go 
to Newcastle -- part cu_arl / on Sunday 160 to be there first thing on Monday - I need to make the 
arrangements next meek Of necessary provisional arrangements which can be subsequently cancelled). Also 
I'm out of the office in meetings much of next week with possibly li,nited access to ernah inerce sending my 
request for an update today.. 

2.. VVh ..t is the situation F:with, the J shin Patel case schedu ed for 1€:i:"July. Can comm it to being at my Charity's 

AGM on

tJ ; 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 
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Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 s<St~i 

ile: GRO Mob
email:
Web: h> ://uk.fuiitsu.com 

rir1r• in 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 18 April 2013 11:37 
To: 'Rachael Panter' 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith; Andrew Bolc; Fernando Rodrigues 
Subject: RE: Outstanding Cases 

Thanks for the updates. It is particularly good to hear that Jamie Dixon is no longer blaming Horizon. 

I've noted the revised dates and assume that Wylie is stil l down for October in Newcastle. 

Please note that the Brown case is scheduled for immediately after I return; GRO so I will probably need to 
make hotel and perhaps train bookings before going on leave. In particular, if Kneed to be in Newcastle before 
lunchtime on the Monday 17th I wil l need to travel there on the Sunday. Therefore I'll be in touch for an update on the 
likelihood of the case continuing at the beginning of June so I can prepare plans before I go away. (I can pick up 
messages on my mobile while I am away, but will not have access to email until I return late on Friday 14th). 

When the Jishan Patel case was previously scheduled in February, I was told I was no longer needed. Has something 
changed to mean I am required this time? I've also realised that I have a prior meeting on Wednesday 17th July which 
I had forgotten to mention to you before, It is the AGM of a Charity of which I am Treasurer so I would very much 
prefer not to miss it if at all possible. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Mobile: 
G  RO
(7 

email: .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Web: hfto //uk.fuiitsu.com 
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Fujitsu is proud to partner with Sheiter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter i GRO 
Sent: 18 April 2013 10:28 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith; Andrew Bolc; Fernando Rodrigues 
Subject: RE: Outstanding Cases 

ototO 

i rya,ll' ,Cal.; for '01u croci, i There ieeve bcr,n gill,+ a few c eve Io,.,irw n.t in the H...lrizonn f',ric s .rerrentiy and  sir). itcriate 

,you as foiV. t : 

Ishaq Dee o I •e ricefer .,e a cc 22 t" lori 2013 at 2r= dfnrc CC, 

Brown - Listed for a four day trial, starting on the 17th June 2013 at Newcastle CC - Please could you diarise these 
dates. 

Dixon - t':lu evil no lodger be required for t .s .i if l v, tic. I was listed for the 12th AI :gu .t 201 3 at Exeter  '`,`O Mr D xL
due I.C) .inter `,i luiit plea LU .4rre 'fu l l errs..k6lt on the 330 Mc. 20 t3 He has sabreTea  a UriGs wi plea, a cop',' .f .w i& i 

,li.I..:S.zlC,fj 0 1 21 jC, fPJ jrrf   C:: r ea 1C-', f'4~1 y,'; ~)yl `[f ri'l. 

i . f ft, €1IcrCa ...You "ii so In niser be reps. erect for =f"u?., ,4  t 5:, now for I!  erie r)iC U.. r, ' I 3 at. 

I v P oI .,r nwn ..3.E§" 

8'ra an F t' ,. ..,?.,te3.E f0.r trial o`1 I '.,̀ July 21213 at Prw:StF I"P CC The I 6th  , S C.rf.a'i`W, r  aasP, ';,tau. 3t . YO5 diarise the 

6 2 i!,iy ._0 i .0 >Id I will .st=:tai : h 10 , Ir or th .; rase is likely to as- fr, a  et ,;en krov;. 

Thank you for your continuing assistance, it is very much appreciated. 

Kind regards 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI  GRO 
Sent: 17 April 2013 16:56 
To: Rachael Panter 
Subject: Outstanding Cases 

Rachael, 

I thought it was worth checking up exactly what cases are still outstanding. 

I currently have: 
1. Wylie: 7" to 111h October 2013 Newcastle 
2. Dixon: No dates 

3. Brown: No dates 
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I think the rest of the cases are all closed as far as I am concerned. 

Therefore I don't think that I have anything outstanding as far as current cases are concerned. 

FYI
- ---• -----•- -• -•-•- -•- -• -----• --• --• --• ---- ---

GRO- — -•- -• --• -----• --• -•-• --• ------• ----• --• -- --•-'dates not known 
yet). 

Has there been a sentence for Ishaq yet? I think that was due around now. 

Regards 

£arM,t.., 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJI"' 
Lovelace Road,,,BrackneI Berkshire, RG12 SSN 
Tel. 

GRO Mobile: K 
ema -. 
Web ratt i/u

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 
Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 
Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
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be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W 1 U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE_ 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 


